MAYERS Strategic Planning Committee Meeting
MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL Monday, July 10, 2017 (12:00pm)
Boardroom —Fall River Mills
DISTRICT
Meeting called by: Mike Kerns, Chair Type of meeting: BOD Committee
Board Clerk: Valerie Lakey
Committee Mike Kems, Director, SPC Chair Louis Ward, CEO
Members: Allen Albaugh, Director
Please read: June 12, 2017 Minutes
----- Agenda Topics -----
Item Presenter Action
Meeting Called To Order Chair Kerns
Requests from audience to speak to issues/agenda items Chair Kerns
Approval of Minutes June 12, 2017 - (Attachment A) Chair Kerns Action
MVHC Collabaration/Clinic Follow-up/MMHD Services Ward Discussion
Surgery Department Follow-Up Ward/Lakey Discussion
Strategic Plan Process Review Chair Kerns Discussion
Administrative Report/Other Ward Report
Board Education, Legislation, Advocacy Report/Discussion
Meeting Wrap-Up ~ Future Topics Chair Kerns Discussion
Adjournment Chair Kerns

Posted 07-05-17






DRAFT

MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Attachment A

STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES — JUNE 12, 2017 — FALL RIVER MILLS

BSPC Attendance: Staff Present:

Mike Kerns
Allen Albaugh
Louis Ward

Valerie Lakey
Travis Lakey
Sherry Wilson
Other:

Jim Billo

Dr. Watson

(These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the
business of the board’s agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of

testimony, deliberations and action taken.)

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Kerns at 12:02 pm in Fall River
Mills

Requests Audience
to Speak

None

Minutes

May 15, 2017 Strategic Planning Committee meeting minutes. Approved All
{Albaugh, Ward) {no objections)

Approved

Surgery Department
Follow-up

Ward reported that surgery has not been looking great. During the month
of May there were 12 surgeries total. We have done advertising, Lunch &
Learns, set-up bags for the clinics which eliminates a pre-op {making the
process easier on the patient). A lot of effort and still a low amount of
surgeries. Dr. Syverson is on vacation this week. Most of the surgery staff is
taking vacation this week.

Ward presented some data - MMHD is showing a 10% - 20% market share.
Losing a lot to Shasta Regional and Mercy. As far as orthopedic surgeries,
we are only seeing around 10%. Dr. Guthrie is taking his patients he is
seeing here to Mt. Shasta.

Ward suggests looking at the numbers for 60-90 days. We need to look at
how many surgeries will it take for the department to stand on its own? The
recommendation may end up being to move surgery to every other week.
This would reduce costs. CRNA is currently here 3 % days every week.

Dr. Syverson is a contracted employee. (About $150,000 per year from
MMHD). MVHC invoices for Dr. Syverson’s clinic visits. Ward has asked if
there can be a list of patients seen. Dr. Syverson cannat bring the list out of
the clinic. So we have no idea of what patients are seen at the clinic. We
know how many we are getting, but we don’t know what we are missing.

Ward said this situation is a direct result of MMHD not having its own clinic.

The ortho surgeries scheduled for this month have been cancelled.

Discussion

Page 1 of 2




MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES — JUNE 12, 2017 — FALL RIVER MILLS

Moved to the Health Needs Assessment portion of the agenda per Chair

Discussion of Discussion
Services Kerns.
MV',"C . . | There was discussion of the relationship with the clinic. Referrals are still an . )
Collaboration/Clinic | . . . Discussion
Follow-Up issue. MMHD continues to meet with staff form MVHC.
| Community Health
Needs . .
| Assessment/IPIA . Warfi revnewed the Community Health Needs Assessment. Discussion
. Market Share (Exhibit 1)
i Assessment
' Strategic Planning e Ward reviewed the process for the management goals. Managers
SMART work with their chief to establish goals for the fiscal year. Goalsare | Discussion
Management Goals related to the strategic plan.
]
i
—
i
| Strategic Plan * Ward reported that we continue to develop department goals in Report |
i Process Review relation to Strategic Plan goals. B i
! !
|
. ¢ Ward reported the Building project remains on schedule. Progress
. Administrative is continually being made. Revort
' Report e There will be employee meetings on July 12 and 13' in Burney and .
Fall River.
Board Education, e Val Lakey will be attending the Little Hoover Commission Round Report/
Legislation, X Discussion
Advocacy Table on June 22 in Sacramento
Meeting Wrap-up — e Surgery Department i .
Future Topics s Services Discussion
Adjournment Meeting was adjourned at 1:23 pm

By: Valerie Lakey

Page 2 of 2



)J N
Pacific Health

Consulting Group
X -

ATTREHMENT B

CA299 Collaborative
Patient Survey Results

{May 15, 2017)

Response and Demographics

e The CA299 Patient Survey was administered between March and April 2017. Surveys
were distributed by CA299 Collaborative partners, including Mountain Valleys Health
Centers, Canby Family Practice, Modoc Medical Center and Mayers Memaorial Hospital.
Additionally, partners distributed a web link for patients to complete the survey on-line.
Overall, 265 individuals completed surveys.

» 37% of respondents completed the survey online, 28% at Canby Family Practice, 21% at
Modoc Medical Center, 12% at Mountain Valleys Health Center and 2% at Mayers

Memorial Hospital.

¢ Of those who responded, 40% had employer-based insurance, 27% Medi-Cal and 24%
Medicare. Only 4% of respondents said they did not have health insurance.

s 48% of survey respondents were aged 41-64 while 25% were aged 65+ and 27% were

aged 18-40.

Survey Respondents by Insurance Coverage

0%

Survey Respondents by Age

-V

® Insurance from my employer

= Medicare
= 1824

® Insurance | putchase myseli

= 2520
{including CaveredCA}

T rre— »31-64
Medi-Cal fincludes 1 e
Partnership HealthPlan) \ ¥ 65-80
u I don't have healthinsurance b ; y = Qver 80
"
e, ARM W
= |don't knovy i g

e 86% of survey respondents identified as White/Caucasian, 6% Asian/Pacific Islander

and 5% Hispanic/Latino.

Source of Medical Care

+ Qverall, 69% of survey respondents reported that they had one doctor/clinic they go to,
17% said they had multiple doctors/clinics they go to and 12% said they have nowhere
they regularly go. Less than 1% said they went to the emergency room. Significant
differences did not exist between age groups or coverage types.



Access and Barriers to Care
Distance to services, cost and finding the right doctor/specialist are biggest barriers.

» When asked the biggest problems they have getting health care, respondents prioritized
services being too far away (52%), cost too high (44%) and can't find the right type of
doctor or specialist (41%). There were some important differences by age and insurance
coverage.

Barriers vary somewhat by coverage type and age.

* 48% of respondents with employer-based coverage cited cost compared to 44% of
respondents overall and 33% of respondents with Medicare or Medi-Cal.

o : : .
¢ 67% of seniors aged 65+ cited services What are the 3 biggest problems you and your

being too far away as a barrier family have in getting health care?
compared to 52% of all respondents. 6%
52%
e Forrespondents aged 18-24, cost o a1%
(64%), can't find right doctor/specialist Ao 3a%
(46%) and services in the area not 30% I 6%
good quality (46%) were the biggest I _
20% 1%
barriers cited. I 13%
10% I I
¢ As a point of comparison, respondents o
to the 2013 survey also highlighted cost \ I A
(53%) and services being far away \po"' ;‘ o ﬁqé \@o"“ & &
(44%) as the two biggest problems but I I &S
with cost as a more significant issue o+ R
than in the 2017 survey. A RV . A
*\& << .,é"s' JP"\
s
Residents travel out of the area for specialty, S

hospital, radiology and dental services.

* When asked which services they travel out of the area to receive, respondents pointed
to specialty care (36%), hospital services (32%), radiology (33%) and dental care (31%).
These findings are consistent with the responses to the 2013 survey where respondents
were asked which services they travel 60 or more miles to receive.

Services that Residents Travel Out of the Area to Receive
A5

aom
35% 33% 33
EYa2rS
25%
2096
159
1096
S9¢
0%

Spocialty services Radiclogy Hospital Drernital

= 2013 Survey m 2017 Survoy



Pregnancy/Birth and specialty care services have become more difficult to access.

e Survey respondents were also asked if access to different services had gotten easier,
about the same or more difficult over the last few years. 52% of those who responded to
the question said access to pregnancy/birth services had gotten more difficult while 47%
said that access to specialty care had gotten more difficult.

Access to service has become "more difficult” over last few years

Pregnoncy/Birth services (n=90) S . S 296
Specialty care (n=192) IR 1 7 %6
Access to a regular doctor/cinkc (1=232) IS 2 8%
Drug/Alcohol dependency services (n+65) TGN 2 5%
Medical services for seniors (n=82] NN 2 4%
Hospital servkes {n = 184) I 2 0%
Dental care (n=222) ISR 2 0%
Mental health counseling (n=60) TN 15%
Health education and nutrition (n=G2) HNTRVINNENEENE 1056

0% 105 200 30 A6 S0 B

Access to a regular doctor is the most important service respondents want to see added, but
priorities vary widely by respondent age and insurance categories.

o Survey respondents were asked about the 3 most important services they would like to
see added in the community. Overall, 48% of respondents prioritized access to a regular
doctor. This was the top priority among most insurance coverage and age categories
though other priorities varied. In comparison, only 32% of respondents to the 2013
survey highlighted access to a regular doctor as an important service to add.

what are the 3 most important services you would like to see
added in our community?

60%
503 A8%
A0

3196
30%6 =208 282
25%¢ 2536 2 a9
21%a
2P
I 142G 1396
TO9% I I
O%%
= S o o & & o e o
F e =S = B &(‘ A &'C“' =5 <5
Ly ¥ o = o =
cg,s""b x‘b‘s‘ & ad <% & o == -55'\ ==
o _:F‘_t_@ Qt;:: o Wi ,¢:\$’“ =F o &e 6_\‘9
= &e—t‘-"‘ = o T g .ésst-? el ché
ot d o P IS
(1 o o 5 <
- <& 25 ad =
4. A - R
P < &
‘s—“?’\ &=
.-__‘e.c" QQ‘S‘?



¢ The table below highlights the top 3 services to add for major insurance and age
categories. Whereas as dental was the second priority among Medi-Cal members
(44%), pregnancy and birth services was the top priority among those aged 18-24
(79%). Not surprisingly, medical services for seniors was a high priority for about half of
Medicare enrollees and seniors.

Respondent Category 3 Most Important Services to Add

Access lo a regular doctor (48%)
Medi-Cal Dental care (44%)
Pediatric/specially children’s care (28%)

Access to a regular doctor (52%)
Employer-Based Insurance Pregnancy and birth services (39%)
Pediatric/specially children's care (33%)

Medical services for seniors (53%)

Access to a regular docfor (44%)

Dental care (31%)

Services for people with chronic diseases (31%)

Medicare

Pregnancy and birth services (47%)
Aged 18-40 Pediatric/specialty children's care (46%)
Access o a regular doctor (43%)

Access to a regular doctor (53%)
Aged 41-64 Services for people with chronic diseases (32%)
Medical services for seniors (30%)

Medical services for seniors (48%)
Aged 65+ Access to a regular doctor (46%)
Services for people with chronic diseases (32%)




Community Health Issues / Social Determinants of Health

Respondents overwhelmingly highlighted drug and alcohol abuse as a pressing community
health issue.

* When asked to identify the most pressing community health problems, survey
respondents overwhelmingly highlighted drug and alcohol abuse (75%). This included
80% or greater of respondents aged 18-40, those with Medi-Cal and those with
employer-based coverage. These findings are consistent with the 2013 CA299 survey, in
which 67% of respondents highlighted drug alcohol abuse.

¢ Unemployment/Lack of employment (57%) and depression/mental health (41%) were
the other problems pricritized by respondents. Lastly, about 30% of respondents
additionally pointed to crime, child abuse/neglect, inactive lifestyles and domestic
violence.

What do you think are the most pressing community health probiems in our
community (2017)7?

100%
80%
-, 57%
40% 31% 30% 30%
29% 259 23% 23% o
20% I I I l I l I 17%  14% 130 1% e
F & ah ol v
S ~ & F & .,c‘-' o+
W d\ 3 o% 2L ~@ L(_,Q \;5\ Q -'\K ‘_E- EFF (}' 3 .
\‘5\0 “56‘0\ é.}?\ s'eot &Q\O’ G'_-:'-\"A 4‘69‘: Q'o‘? b‘#ef‘ ,d:.‘}é e “&b éod'& *é;s*
4y
& S & & F £ =
A 4 S & L &
& ot o x <
o &
<~ b
-
What do you think are the most pressing community health prablems in our
community? (2013}
100%
80% 67%
60%
40% % 8% % a3y 54y =
20% ° 16% 14% 13% 13% 0% N g
I 0 nsn i
0% e e - -
2 2 A ] o
o i§L & 'bo q,é‘ Q‘\"’ & 6,539 @@ 'b“‘C\ o‘é& z"}c\ miod a\\e oz.‘\& v*Q
Py 3 6. C’:’ o f (P N X VM 4 bt} ~7 0}) 0\ -\\
N 3 & & ) O N N Y »O§
& & & W@ 2 <0 & & R 3 > S
s & & NS Q Y <° St
T R N & & 8°
¢ & NS Rl C‘:&b
&



Financial challenges, chronic health issues, access to health care and depression/mental health
are issues impacling patient households.

» When asked about issues that affect their households, respondents indicated that
making ends meet financially (47%), chronic health issues (37%) and access to health
care (36%) were issues that impacted them. About a quarter of respondents also
highlighted depression and mental health (24%) and one fifth pointed to
unemployment/lack of employment {(20%).

Which of the following are issues that affect you and your household?

Making 2nds meet financially (NN 47

Cheonic healih e Y 177
Accessto health care NN 367

Depression/Mentzl health IR [

Unemployment/Lack of employment opportunities I 0%
Lack of affordable housing NN | %
Tnactive lifestyle and poor nutrition [ 1%
Deugor aleohol abuse NN %
Domesticvioknce NN 2%

0% 5% 10 15% pli % i Ay 45% 3%

s
e

Depression/Mental Health and financial issues disproportionately impact respondents with Medi-Cal.

» Financial, employment and affordable housing issues were more significant among
Medi-Cal members. Additionally, 43% of Medi-Cal members indicated that
depression/mental health were issues in their household compared to 24% of all
respondents.

e Chronic health issues and making ends meet financially were issues that
disproportionately affected respondents with Medicare.



Which of the following are issues that affect your household?
{By Insurance Type)

BO%
&60%
40% i
[ ]
0% - --.F.-F! l.:.l-] lﬂ 'H I--: Eud L
2 — o (3 &
& -5 &S ¢':’\°°° «° S S oF {,\'5\\‘\
O > ‘35 =) N & X ¥ <
_\c‘-&‘ 6“\6. o & Q,Q"\ &‘} ‘QQ:S. ,:’{‘ko r\\&
S 36 & e &F & ~F &
& e 5 < e . 3
QOF o on Q\o‘* Q\o"\ . cf“\ e""x o’b\g &
oo 2 P S o5 & ~o& &
< SF O < &7 ba < %OF
&7 N Na e
& =
-

m Medi-Cal ®mEmployer-Based & Medicare

Financial concerns, employment, housing and depression/mental health are more common
household issues among respondents aged 18-40.

o Comparatively, making ends meet, unemployment/lack of employment, lack of
affordable housing and depression/mental health are bigger issues among respondents
aged 18-40. These issues were more accentuated among respondents aged 18-24. For
example, 46% of respondents aged 18-24 checked depression/mental health as an
issue affecting their household.

« In contrast, chronic health issues were a notably bigger issue among respondents aged
41 and older.

Which of the following are issues that affect your household

(by Age)
80%
60%
4% r 1
i 1]
o T (P (P |
0% — mE. l.D |,... I:-“ IJ | I 'I L!
e 3 o & ol > e “ e
& o * 0 N3 & & & @ee’
G & & ) & o
8 & z‘;:\ %(\o é‘é\ A e’,§.~ 'b{@ c-b"
. ) &
o@e,“? ‘rb\{‘o “q,\\\ ‘_é Qd\ i & o . 0\\9’ \i-‘(&
°© & N & R & & 2
Q Q&% & & o ?"’L & N

Mm18-40 m41-64 mES+



Community Perceptions About Local Health Services

Survey respondents were asked to indicate if they strongly agreed, agreed, disagreed or

strongly disagreed with several statements about local health care services with 1 = strongly
disagree and 4 = strongly agree. The average response (4.0 is the highest) is provided for each

question below by insurance category and age category.

o Qverall, respondents strongly agreed that it was important to have local medical
providers and a lecal hospital in the community. Ratings were consistent across age

groups.

» Respondents were less likely to agree that residents know about / value local medical

services or that the quality of local care is high. Ratings in these categories were notably

higher among seniors aged 65+ and notably lower among respondents with employer-

based insurance.

Total  Medi-Cal Ergglosg; ™ Medicare 1A89-i?) :‘Ig-esi %g;_d
ﬁiﬂg‘:?tpsrgsi%‘;’rggﬁfsnd value local 287 298 2.58 309 272 276 324
;’;%g‘;?'gr{)gf d(;ar;?cllji::::’-lsdiesdh?ghlocal 285 295 2.66 304 271 274 3.8
:'r'j‘;c',':g:;‘iﬂ't’;:ﬂf;'nﬁ’;ﬂ‘l’t'fers Is 379 374 3.80 381 374 377 388
Having a local hospital is important to the 3.74 3.76 372 378 371 372 3.83

community




2017 PATIENT SURVEY
1. Where do you usually go for your medical care?

___ | have ONE doctor or clinic | go to (Name: )
___ I have MULTIPLE doctors or clinics 1 go to

___Emergency Room

__ldon't have anywhere | regularly go

__ Other:

2. What are the 3 biggest problems you and your family have in getting health care?
Please check three.

__ Costis too high ___The wait is too long for an appointment
___Transportation is not available ___Can't find the right type of doctor or specialist
__ Services are too far away ___Services in the area are not good quality
___Can'tfind a doctor/clinic that accepts my  __ Other:

insurance

3. What are the 3 most important services you would like to see added or expanded in our
community? Please check three.

___Access to a regular doctor __ Pediatric or specialty children’s care
__Dental care __ Medical services for seniors

__ Pregnancy and birth services ___Specialty services:

__Alternative care (i.e. acupuncture) __Services for people with chronic issues like
__ Drug and alcohol services diabetes or heart disease

___Mental health services __Other:

4. What do you think are the most pressing concerns or issues in our community?
Check all that apply

___Teen pregnancy __ Tobacco use

___ Domestic violence ___Depression/Mental Health

___ Child abuse or neglect __Parenting

___Drug or alcohol abuse __Inactive lifestyles and poor nutrition
___Unemployment/Lack of employment __ Child obesity

___Access to health care __ Dental health

__Cancer ___Children’s health issues (immunizations, asthma)
__Lack of Affordable Housing __ Other:

__Crime

5. Which of the following are issues that affect you and your household (if any)?
Check all that apply.

__ Lack of Affordable Housing ___Access to health care
___Unemployment/Lack of employment opportunities ___ Domestic violence
___Chronic health issues __ Making ends meet financially
__Inactive lifestyle and poor nutrition __ Drug or alcohol abuse

__ Depression/Mental health __ Other:




6. Which services do you or your family travel out of the area to receive?

Please check all that apply.

__Regular doctor or clinic

__Dental care

___ Pregnancy and birth services

__ Complementary/alternative care
__ Drug and alcohol support services
___Hospital services

__ Physical/Speech/Occupational Therapy

__Mental health services
__ Pediatric or specialty children’s care
___Medical services for seniors
__ Chronic disease services

___ Specialty services:

___Lab services

___Radiology services
__ Other:

7. Over the last few years has it gotten easier, about the same or more difficult for you
and your family to access the below services.

Easier

About the
Same

More
Difficult

Not
Applicable

Access to a regular doctor/clinic
Dental care

Specialty care

Medical services for seniors
Drug/Alcohol dependency services
Pregnancy/Birth services

Hospital services

Mental Health Counseling

Health Education and Nutrition

000000000

O00O0CO0OO0O00O0

00000000

O00O0O0C0O00O0

8. Please indicate whether you strongly agree, agree, disagree or strongly disagree with

the statements below.

10. What type of health insurance do you have?
__ Medi-Cal (includes Partnership HealthPlan}
___l don't have health insurance
___l don't know

___Insurance from my employer
__ Medicare

| Strongly , Strongly
! Agree Agree Disagree Disagree
| Residents know about and value
local medical providers/clinics 0 O e S
The quality of care provided by local o o o 0
medical providers/clinics is high
Having local medical providers is
important to the community © 2 o 2
Having a local hospital is important to
the community S = = =
9. What is your age?
_18-24 _ 25-40 _ 41-64 _ 65-80 _ Over80

10




__Insurance that | purchase myself
{(includes Covered California)

11. What is your ethnicity?

_ White/Caucasian ___Hispanic/Latino
_ Native American __Asian / Pacific Islander

12. Additional Comments:

__African-American
___ Other:

11






f‘ >
Pacific Health
x rConsulting Group
CA299 Collaborative

Stakeholder Interview Summary
{(May 15, 2017)

Background

Between April and May 2017, Pacific Health Consulting Group conducted 13 telephone
interviews with community leaders throughout the CA299 Health Collaborative service area,
including medical service providers, county agencies, social service organizations, school
leadership and other community leaders. Stakeholders represented all of the diverse
communities encompassed in the service area, including Modoc County, the Butte Valley region
of Siskiyou County (Tulelake, Dorris), and the Intermountain Valley communities of Burney, Fall
River Mills, Bieber, and McArthur among others.

Interview participants included the following:

« Jason Allen, Dean of Students/Vice Principal, Butte Valley Unified School District
Vanessa Jones, Principal, Tulelake High School

Jim Hamlin, Intermountain Rotary Club (Burney}, former Mayers Memorial Hospital
board member

Greg Hawkins, Superintendent, Fall River School District

Kevin Kramer, CEO, Modoc Medical Center

Louis Ward, CEO, Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Stacy Sphar, Deputy Director of Public Health, Modoc County Health Services
Margaret Kisliuk, Executive Director, Northern Region, Partnership HealthPlan of
California

Christy Asmussen, Director, Big Valley Family Resource Center (Bieber)

Cindy Dodds, Executive Director, Tri-County Community Network (Burney)
Assemblyman Brian Dahle, 1%t Assembly District

Dave Jones, CEOQ, Mountain Valleys Health Centers

Greta Elliott, CEO, Canby Family Practice

The purpose of the interviews was to solicit local perspectives about access to health care,
major community health issues and recommendations for future investments or initiatives. The
following report highlights key findings from the interviews and notes regional differences where
present.



Community Context

e [Local economies have been eroding for the last 10-15 years, which provides
important context for the health and social issues impacting residents.

Several stakeholders noted the underlying changes in the economy and employment as
important factors for understanding the major community health issues in their communities. In
most communities, lumber was the historically dominant industry followed by government and
service agencies (e.g. school districts, medical services). In Butte Valley, agriculture (e.g.
alfalfa, strawberries) is also an important industry.

In each of the communities, but particularly in the Butte Valley and Intermountain Valley,
stakeholders explained that employment in lumber and agriculture has experienced steady
declines over the past 15 years due to increased mechanization, water shoriages and other
issues. In addition to high rates of overall poverty, some stakeholders noted that this has
contributed to a full generation of residents either unemployed or severely under-employed.

Community Health Issues

e Substance use is a core community health issue that contributes to other
secondary health and social issues in the community.

Substance abuse, and particularly opioid and narcotics use, was described as a significant
community health issue by all interviewed stakeholders and the most significant community
health issue by the vast majority of stakeholders. This finding was uniform across all of the
communities. Specifically, stakeholders pointed to high rates of opioid dependency (and
historical prescribing habits), heroin use and alcohol abuse. Several stakeholders also pointed
to marijuana use as an increased concern, particularly among youth, due to the proliferation of
marijuana grow operations in the community. Many stakeholders described how high rates of
substance use and abuse contributed to other major community health and social issues,
including childhood neglect and trauma, mental health issues, domestic violence, petty and
violent crime and homelessness.

¢ A generation of poverty, unemployment and drug and alcohol abuse has led to the
breakdown of many families and severely impacted the health and well-being of
children.

Stakeholders repeatedly highlighted a crisis of drug and alcohol use among families that leads
to the neglect of children’s basic needs, lack of parental presence and support, and an increase
in childhood trauma and mental health issues. School officials, social service providers and
others described it as a pervasive issue in the community that is impacting a large proportion of
school-aged children. They frequently pointed to the high presence of behavioral issues and
trauma as direct results of drug use by parents and breakdown of families. Stakeholder
comments included the following:



“Mental health and childhood trauma, it is absolutely an issue. It is on the rise - the cause is
drug abuse.... When you look at the trauma that these kids have been through it is astounding.
It is really difficult for them to make it. A lot of it is because they are coming from broken and re-
broken homes.”

- Fall River School Official

“We have lots of kids who come from homes where drugs and alcohol are very prevalent so
there is a lof of uncertainty for them. A lot of kids are being cared for by family members
because their birth parents are not functioning.... Over the last 10 years it has definitely gotten
worse.”

— Butte Valley Schoo! Official

“Mental health is a growing need fat our school].... We have 320 kids at school but we have 32
kids on the behavioral health caseload and it is continuing to grow.... It is the result of alcohol
and drug abuse and the home environment”.

- Tulelake School Official

“It just seems that kids have no support at home. The parents might be on drugs, not a lot of
food, it is crazy when you talk to the teachers what they put up with today. | would say that 50%
of our kids struggle with different issues.”

- Burney Community Leader

“f think a lot of it boils down to parenting and the lack of engagement at home. A lot of these
behaviors are learned and cyclical... The service providers like [medical providers], schools and
law enforcement, we are all doing our best but we can't have a major impact if the parents aren't
engaged to do something different.”

— Modoc Medical Provider

» There is a perception of increases in both homelessness and crime, likely due to
drug and alcohol abuse.

All of the stakeholders representing the Intermountain Valley region highlighted a spike in
homeless residents, squatters and petty crime, particularly in the area around Burney. Two
stakeholders in the Butte Vailey also pointed to increased petty crime (e.g. burglaries) but did
not share similar concerns about community homelessness/squatting. Intermountain Valley
stakeholders noted that in the previous 1-2 years there has been the emergence of small
groups of individuals living in the woods, squatting in vacant homes, committing petty crimes
such as theft and vandalism, and a few instances of public mental health breakdowns or
incidents. While they emphasized the need to learn more, most believed substance use as the
root of this issue. Comments from stakeholders are highlighted below:

“These folks are living out in the woods.... We are seeing a lot of mental health issues with the
homeless. We don't really have any services in our community for this.”
— Burney Community Leader

“We have had discussions here locally about what we perceive to be an increase in
homelessness.... And they are perpetrating a bunch of property crimes... From our anecdotal
information it looks like it is universally tied to addiction.”

- Burney/Fall River Social Service Provider



“I'm not sure what'’s going on but I'm hearing stories of families living in vacant homes or in the
woods. Squalters in vacant rentals.... There is a lot of uncertainty about who they are and what
they are doing.... They are also stealing and breaking things.”

— Fall River School Official

* There is concern that the rapid proliferation of marijuana cultivation operations in
the local area along with legalization is exacerbating multiple community health
and social issues, including increased transients, a more permissive environment
for youth, and economic impacts.

Multiple stakeholders, and particularly those in the Intermountain Valley, stated that there has
been a rapid growth in marijuana cultivation operations across the valley, which have
contributed to community health and social issues, including the following:

» Affordable housing and land is being bought up by marijuana growers, thus limiting
affordable housing for other residents;

¢ Children are placed in school for short periods of time and then pulled out after the
growing season. Others are pulled from school by their parents during the trimming
season to assist with the operation;

* Increased number of transients living temporarily while working at the grow operations;

» Marijuana use is more pervasive and permissible among youth.

Aside from the above issues, stakeholders conveyed a sense of losing control and ownership
over their communities and lacking recourse to contain the negative impact on their
communities.

e High rates of mental health issues persist in the community from drug abuse,
stress, trauma and isolation, among other factors.

Stakeholders repeatedly highlighted mental health as a core community health issue throughout
the CA299 service area. Participants pointed to several factors, including the stress of poverty
and financial issues, results of childhood or adult trauma, domestic violence and unhealthy
home environments, isolation (particularly for seniors), and the impact of long-term drug use.

e Chronic iliness remains a notable health issue, particularly for older adults.

A few stakeholders highlighted traditional chronic health issues, such as heart disease among
adults, obesity/diabetes among both children and adults, and asthma among children as
important health issues. However, these issues were not raised as commonly as the above
issues of drug/alcohol abuse, childhood trauma and mental health.



Access to Care and Priorities for New Services

Interviewed stakeholders were asked to describe the level of access to care to different services
in their community, as well as, identify priorities for new or expanded services. Stakeholders
highlighted several important themes related to current access and major gaps in care:

* Recruiting and retaining physicians remains a significant challenge in every community.
The lack of a physician workforce makes caring for complex and chronically ill
individuals more difficult;

e The nearest labor and delivery service is more than an hour from every local community
and is identified as a major gap in service;

» Despite the severity of need, local drug prevention and treatment services are
essentially unavailable in CA299 communities, including detox, inpatient treatment,
residential treatment, counseling and education/prevention services;

¢ Schools, families and children lack staffing, resources and programs to address the
growing challenge of childhood trauma and family instability;

« Qutpatient mental health services (e.g. counseling) have improved somewhat with the
addition of counselors and use of tele-psychiatry, but a shortage still exists. Severe
shortages persist for crisis and inpatient psychiatric services;

» Central needs among seniors include home health and assisted living services to help
keep seniors out of a nursing home, as well as, local access (and transportation) to
specialty services that address chronic iliness;

» Local specialty services remain non-existent, but there is a perception that access to
care has improved due to the Medi-Cal expansion and transition to Medi-Cal managed
care, and;

e Dental services are extremely limited in every community, including pediatric dental
access.

Stakeholders were then asked to prioritize what new services they would like to see to address
significant community health issues and gaps in local services. Stakeholders prioritized the
following:

1) Sufficient and consistent primary care physician staffing;

2) Expanded services to prevent and treat drug abuse, including pain management;

3) New services and resources to treat childhood trauma and promote a healthy home
environment;



4) Local labor and delivery services, and;

5) Senior support services that promote seniors staying at home and targeted specialty
services for aging adults/seniors.

A more detailed discussion of each of these priorities is included below:
1) Sufficient and consistent primary care physician staffing

In terms of access to basic primary care services, stakeholders in the Intermountain Valley
generally indicated that they could access primary care services when needed. Stated one
stakeholder, “I think we have better access to medical services than anyone in the north state.
There is no one who won't be seen [by MVHC or Hill Country].” That said, multiple stakeholders
shared that while residents could get in for services with a nurse practitioner or physician
assistant it was much more difficult to see a physician. Stated a local medical provider, “We
have more locums than we ever have and most of those are mid-level practitioners. We are
seeing people but those with chronic or serious conditions need to see a physician.”

In Modoc, stakeholders highlighted similar challenges to recruiting physicians that are willing to
come to the area, are a good fit for the community and would stay for multiple years. One
stakeholder also stated that they pay well-above the market rate to attract physicians. In Butte
Valley, multiple stakeholder stated that while there was a local clinic available for residents,
staffing and hours were inconsistent due to challenges maintaining provider staffing. As a result,
they suggested that many in the community chose to commute to Klamath Falls, Oregon for
services.

2) Expanded services to prevent and treat drug abuse, including pain management
As stated above, stakeholders highlighted drug abuse as the most significant community health
issue and placed a particular emphasis on the opioid epidemic. While stakeholders
acknowledged that local inpatient treatment are not feasible, they did highlight a number of
other recommendations, including:
e Strengthening the pain management and alternative therapy programs among local
medical providers to reduce the abuse of pain medications and promote alternative
therapies (several applauded steps in this direction);

* Investing more heavily in drug prevention and education programs for youth to deter
addiction;

« Developing local transitional treatment options for individuals exiting residential or
inpatient treatment to avoid placing them right back in the situations that they exited;

» Establishing a local and affordable detox program, and;

« Continuing to increase drug counseling services for residents.



3) New services and resources that treat childhood trauma and promote a healthy
home environment

In a related issue, several stakeholders advocated for more resources and services to treat
childhood trauma and promote healthy home environments {which often results from family drug
use). This recommendation included different veins. First, school officials indicated that they
treat a disproportionate number of children with behavioral health issues and have high
numbers of placements in school-based behavioral health programs like Individual Education
Plans (IEPs) or 504s, as well as, a large number of children that experience trauma or hardship
due to their home situation. They advocated for increased school-based counseling and support
services for their students. Second, several stakeholders highlighted the need for more
intensive family-based services that would promote stable and healthy home environments.
Suggested included nursing home visit programs or other home visiting case management
programs, programs fo assess Adverse Childhood Experiences and educate parents about the
impact of trauma, parent/family education programs or other intensive services.

Additionally, a few stakeholders advocated for developing collaborative programs between
schools, family resource centers, law enforcement and behavioral health service providers to
target the intertwined issues of poverty, family drug use, home environment and childhood
trauma. Most importantly, several stakeholders indicated the need to target the family and social
environment that produced negative health outcomes.

4) Local labor and delivery services

Though stakeholders agreed that there was no easy solution for local labor and delivery
services and that the low volume of births was a challenge, it was highlighted as a priority need
in the majority of interviews and across different communities. Multiple stakeholders
emphasized the challenge of growing the community without the availability of local labor and
delivery services. Stated one stakeholder, “It is really hard to build a community of families if you
have to go 100 miles for that service.” Other stakeholders stated that the lack of local labor and
delivery services made recruitment of family physicians even more difficult, since many would
prefer to deliver at the local hospital.

5) Senior support services that promote seniors staying at home and targeted
specialty services for seniors

Stakeholders in each community highlighted the lack of home health and assisted living
services to keep seniors in their home as a major service gap in the community. This was an
issue raised by multiple stakeholders in Modoc and the Intermountain Valley. Additionally, while
stakeholders described a lack of local specialty services and transportation issues more
broadly, multiple stakeholders prioritized strengthening access for high need specialties among
seniors and older adults, particularly those with chronic ilinesses. Stakeholders noted that most
seniors require multiple specialty services, which are typically located 60-90 miles away. Further
they highlighted the lack of transportation services as a central barrier for seniors.






-
Hﬁﬁ Pacific Health
\ r(‘onsuhmgGmup

CA299
HEALTH COLLABORATIVE

NEEDS ASSESSMENT FINDINGS

Prepared by Pacific Health Consulting Group Sk
Mondoyiig 22,120 L NI A

Methodology
| | e e S T e P T e |
-1 Secondory Data Review

o Patient Survey (265 responses)

1 Stakeholder Interviews (14 participants)

6/7/2017



Community Demographics

=1 [

TABLE A: Demographic Characteristics of CA299 Counties and Communities

ZpCods|  Totsl Poputsiion Undordgets | 1080 | asandhier | wesianage | wiispanie | Uesr

Calorna B B 3% 3 A W%

Modos Counly as [y e

DOavig Crash o 108 0 Q% 100 0% 00% - 00% 100 0%

ARy ST X4l 201% 8. % 20.2% 40.1 14 4% 41 5%

Canlory. - it} .4y % 8% % 438 MO% 84 %

i"ﬁ’ [ ] 128 10.1% TZ1% 11.6% .2 240% 57.4%

Loahaul PaG3d e 17.0% B4 T B 3% 18] 12. 9% 02.0%
&md‘zwﬂn 5572

T o County = e Y

adn e % oo Te% se3 ao% nm

Nubiabar [ -] 148 O 0% B4 5% 15 8% 7] 218% 52 o4

Bisber 00000 204 18 4% A3 8% 0.1% =11} 0.0% 8%

Wecarfus (scrow 5Co] | 00050 1508 7% sie% o 55 ao% 20 0%
Sutacial of op coses 10

LT L2 ATk e

Ga Suton o071 [ mo% ®i% Tew 527 0% 0%

Hill Cromh, [ 2] Fyrd 4% 40 2% B0. % eto B o% W.T%

Cassel 08018 373 17T 1% 51 1% 8% 289 21% 18 1%

[:] 13 411 21.3% 35 0% 20 T 449 .3% ar 8%

Fal Rver Ml [ e ] 1,835 17 0% 83 T% nA% e 14.3% o Ph
wﬂ&ml 0,18

| Shiiyou County E-E IF. ] LX)

Darriy [ iry] 118 2T 3% 53 M% 100% 3 28 8% OT.0%

b otwl Dacss B08 221% B1. % 14.2% 48.2 48 8% 02 5%

Tulslsha o134 237 225% 01 % id 3% Ap A 0. o 1%
Subloasl of 7 codea 4,.34¢
Totalot 21 sades )

Source: 2011-2015 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates.

Population Growth/Change

[

19,779 total residents in CA299 service area

01 -1,247 residents, or 5.9% decline since 2000

Medoac

{e.g. Alturas, Conby) 6,676
:.::el\:ncurihur, Bieber) 2,124
f:;’ 'I;Jmey, Fall River Mills) 6,737
?ei.s:.in:‘:rls, Tulelake) 4,347
Total CA299 Service Area 19,779

[ | Population | Change Since 2000 |

+5.8%

-27.9%

-8.0%

-4.4%

-5.9%

6/7/2017



10.000
4
20000
15008
1008
= School enrollment is e
declining while
continuing to become

more ethnically diverse.

School Enrollment

= e e e e e Ty

[ L T
¥ "1

lodar

Perten! Hispani¢/Latino m Public Schools

K-12 Public School Enrollment

217

.69 mISTRL?

s
(1 ¥

L % E‘
il

Lavan

S NC10 W

1385 s 1P

I“I

Shata

[ FeHA

18362

LRTH
5,853 &5 . b b
Lassen Shanta LT

"™
] L}

[FHEL

Median Income $61,818

% at Poverty Level
last 12 months

All Families 12.2%
All Families with
children 0-5 15.5%
Unemployment Rate® 4.9%

$51,555

10.7%

15.7%

8.0%

$37,860

8.7%

4.4%

9.7%

Income, Poverty and Employment
I ey s e T s ey

$44,620 $37,170

11.1% 17.3%
28.3% 32.7%
70% 9.9%

6/7/2017



6/7/2017

Changes in Insurance Coverage

Percent Uninsured: 2013, 2016

% Uninsured = 2016 [ % Uninsured - 2013

California 6% 18%
Lassen 6% 15%
Modoc 9% 19%
| Shasta % 19%
Siskivau B% 20% i

Fartnership HealthPlan Medi-Cal

Enrotllment by Expansion Status

(May 2017)
LO,UH)
4%, 0%
40000
AT AN
30,000
20,K030

FuExm) 1n.ars
12T

17,0013
= .

sX+ 314
[ReX+ )14 5
Shuasta Pl by i

5,000 1.l 2
o —

- RAC T Mbornber syl maon MOT Membedshis

Mortall’ry /Health Status Indicators

» Shcsta(57), Slsklyou (54), Modoc (38), Lassen (1 )

California County Health Status Profiles - Age Adlusted Mortali Rate and County Ranking {2017

Aga-Adiusted | County Ml-Mlulhd County Hjumd County M.lumd County
Rate |_Rank_| Rata Rank Asts Rank Rate Rk
ALL CAUSES 584.8) 15 62 a8 B84, 5T BO5.2! 54
AL CANCERS e 3 1598 a4 | 1928] 58 1800 51
COLORECTAL CANCER 128) 30 ga_ 5 8| =7 uno
LUNG CANCER 274 14 19# b LI 458 56 154, 41
MALE BREAST CANCEA 6 1 o4 s7 | 18| 42 2700 55
FROSTATE CANCER 181 n e T 152] 51 127 s7
DIABETES 01 an | 173 1.9 36 ns| a
3 86 7 6.2 4 44.5] 56 32, 36
821 #as| a7 _1:_1_4: 54 %03 13
gl.l 4 5. T 41.8 364 3%
123 1 12.3] a5 1.2 32 162 40
CHRONIC LOWER RESPIRATORY DHSEASE u.zl 13 56.0] 52 759 57 s84f 54
CHAONIC LIVER DISEASE AND CIRRHGSIS so| 1 123] n 190 51 210
ACCIDENTS [LININTENTIONAL INIURIES] 505 44 511] 45 Se.3 45
MOTOR VEMICLE TRAFFIC CRASHES u1l 3 14 & 16.2] 49 u.'l-l 35
SUICIDE 225 4 18.4 a3 23| a7 241] so
Towmene "53] 38 175 a8 55| as 18l 27 | i
—_—t P
FIRIARM-RELATED DEATHS 17 51 23.8 15.0] 47 14.7] 46 7.6
|DAUG.INDUCED DEATHS 4 tl 53 21. zI 46 26 213 a7 18]

Source: California Department of Health Services, County Health Status Pruf ilas, 2017.




AllCauses All Causes All Causes All Causes All Causes
| (s88.9) [716.2) 84.0 05.0 616.
All Cancer All Cancer Alt Cancer All Cancer All Cancer
| [104.3) [159.8} [192.8) (167.0) 143.8
Coronary Heart Coronary Heart Coronary Heart Coronary Heart Coronary Heart
Disease Disease Disease Disease Disease
822 (84.5) {125.9¢ (90.9) 193.2)
. Chranic Lower Chronic Lower 1 o
Agad;;':ts Respiratory Disease Respiratory Disease Aw ?3":%
. 56.0)* {759y 4 ; 3
Chronic Lower : ] Chronic Lower Chwonic Lower
Respiratory Disease Ag;d:;!s A(c;sid;;ts Respiratory Disease | Respiratory Disease
34.2) iz e p {58.4)* | 33.3 |
Lung Cances Female Breast Cancer Lung Cancer Lung Cancer | Alzheimer's Disease
{27.4) {304 {49.8)" (36.4)* 32.1)
Drug-Induced Deaths Lung Cancer Stroka Siroke Lung Cancer
(26.1)° [28.1} 41.8)° (36.0)* {30.6)

Chronic Disease Mortality Indicators

Table: Mortalit Indicats Related to Chronic Disease or Health Behaviors

T e [ wedecs T[T skt [ sshiyou | Callome
HEALTH STATUS INEHCATOR - MORTALITY Axe-Ad]umdlCauntr
| Rate Rank
LUNG CANCER 74 14 w1l 1 458l 56 %4 a1 306
DIABETES a1 40 w3 & 199, 3% | ns| a 04
{CORONARY HEART DISEASE 022 2% My 159) 84 ws] 3 9.2
ICEREBROVASCULAR DISEASE (STROKE) 4 4 58 7 418 48 360| 36 17
CHROMIC LOWER RESPIRATORY DISEASE W1 0 560 52 159 57 584 4 13
CHRONIC LIVER DISEASE AND CIRRHOSIS 50l 1 23 B 190 s1 00 83 121
ACCIDENTS (UNINTENTIONAL INJURIES| s8] a4 511 45 s6.9] 49 629 53 61

6/7/2017



Substance Use and Mental Health

Multiple indicators highlight the significant impoct of substance use and mental
health on the overall mortality and health of residents in CA299 counties.

Drug-Induced Deaths: The age-adjusted death rate from drug-induced deaths is
more than double the California rate in each of the CA299 counties.

o Svicide: Additionally, each of the four counties exhibit suicide rates significantly
higher than for California overall and than most other counties

Age-Adjusted | County | Age-Adjusted | County Adjusted | County | Adjusted
Rate Rank Rate Rank Rate Rank Rate
ALL CAVSES 568.8] 15 716.2] 38 gas0| 57 805.2) 54 616.2
ACCIDENTS (UNINTENTIONAL INJURIES) 50.5[ a4 511 4% 55.9r 49 629 S3 29.1
MOTOR VEHICLE TWHC&AS_HES 12.1! 33 144 41 16.2] 49 125 36 8.3

25| 4. 184 4 n3| 47 21| 5 10.3|
59| 38 175] s8 655 25 36| o ag|
FIREARM-RELATED DEATHS 178 51 28] 5= 15.0] a7 w7 ¢ 7.4
DRUG-INDUCED DEATHS 61| 53 212 4% 236 51 ni a 18]

= PR R == =y
Opioid Prescriptions/100K Residents Opioid Overdode ED Visits/100K
(2015) Residents {2015)

o . 113210 !

;ﬁ 9167 )

800 o

it 0

200

200 I 10 I

0 9

Lassen odoc  Shasta  Simefyou  California Lasten Shasta Siskiou

6/7/2017



1294
9%

4
0%
50y
Pl
308
1%
jhia)
0%

Mental Health Service Utilization

’Partnershiﬁ HealthPlan - Beacon!
)

Beacan Penetration Rate by County

p—

1% 10
1%

Jan Wi Wy W S ey

il ain sl llodor mdeSiusiy b Sekyty

Beacon Utilization by Age

Wado

[ LRI PRES JS3

Patient Survey |

6/7/2017



Respondent Characteristics

Survey Respondents by Insurance Coverage Survey Respondents by Age
® Wnsesvance irom My & ployes
& Rfecheare

o fasurance | puiitase mpeit
{intduding Cave redCA)

= Meds Cal {inctudes
Partnership HeakthPlan)

B Ld0n't bave haalth insur arge

B idon't by

!N=265 reseonses!
=

L B
2540
=i 6t
6T
= Oyes BD

Access and Barriers to Care

What are the 3 biggest problems vou and your
family have in getting health care?

G024
52%
S50% aase
a19%
o 3a%
30N 26%
2096 17%
13%

1 I '

0%

1Y o
.5!“ -é""" o @6\ 0-3“‘"" \-‘"‘P sis&
s &7 - G o P o
T o e RV P
= A [0 N d:._d‘ o - ee,:'.‘- &7 \d_.‘e-
'—fk‘- cf'a. \d‘&\ 4“‘1} N .ﬁ’@
= -4 B b o
s"o“ = & SB -
o
« e
-
o N
(=3

6/7/2017



Access and Barriers to Care

= | R e N I S e

01 67% of seniors cited services being too far away as a
barrier

01 Cost (64%), can't find right doctor (46%) and services not

good quality (46%) biggest barriers for respondents aged
18-24

. Cost was a barrier for 44% of respondents in 2017
compared to 54% in 2013

o1 But services being too far away a bigger barrier in 2017
(52%) compared to 2013 (44%)

Access and Barriers to Care
BRI o s R e e T ]

Services that Residents Travel Out of the Area to Receive
45% 42%

0% 36%

o fr_‘ 29% ?EE e E., 29% 1%

30% i : _ _—

25% 1 )

20% : v

15% — g

10% - _ :

5% .'_:

o il = =)
Specialty services Radiology Hospital Denital

W 2013 Survey 82017 Suivey

6/7/2017



Access and Barriers to Care

Access to service has become "more difficult” over last few years

Pregaancy/Birth services (n150) IR 5
Spechalty care na102) IR 4 1
Actess to aregular doctor/clinic {ne232) NNV 5%
Drug/Alcohol de pendency services (n=65)  INEEENNREENRINESNARIN (%
Medical services for wnlors (ne82} I %
Hospital services {n = 184) IG5
Dentalcare(nal2l) MEENEGEGGEGEENNNNE 0%
Mental health counseling (m60)  IEEREEREENNNEN 15%
Hea'th education and nutritlon {na69)  INMNEENNNEN 10%

0% 10% 2% 30% 4% 50% 605

Desired Services to Add

What are the 3 most important services you would tike to see
added In cur cormmunity?

L%

e AHN

28

A0

3R W 2am

25% 2% pas
21%
2P
:-uc. 1 e

107%

0%

&
:"

" o
a= __6""
-s"" ,q_s- ;—"*ﬁa@'

\3‘ cf-" -v:- S e
5 p < Tl o
o t‘b$ ﬁ“‘c SPTWT T
‘_tt- &g. fr.\ P &F_\ #c- <
w . s g ‘t"b o‘d.
_‘_'z." ‘}&'
e S
e s

6/7/2017

10



Desired Services to Add

M

Access o a reguiar doctor (48%)
Medi-Cal Dertal core (44%)
Padiatric/speciaty chikiren’s cans (28%)

Respondent Category 3 Most important Scrvices to Add

Access 1o & reguisr goctor (52%%)
Employer-Based Insurance Frognancy and bith sarvices (39%)
Pediatric/speciaity chikiren's care (33%)

Madical services for senlors (53%)

Access to a regular doctar (49%}

Deartal care (31%)

Senrvices for people wih chronic disaases (31%)

Medicare

Prepnancy and birth services (4T%)
Aged 18-40 Padiatnic/specialty chiliren's cam (46%)
Access to a roguiar doctor (43%)

Access o a regular doctor (53%)
Aged 41-64 Sanvices for pecple with chronic disoases (32%)
Madical services lor seniors (30%)

Medical services for seniors (48%)
Aged &5+ Access to 8 regular doctor (46%)
Services for peopla with chironic disaases (2%}

Community Health Issues - 2017

What do you think are the most pressing community health problems in our
community (2017)?

100%
o T5%
57%
6%
41%
40% 3% 30%  30%  29%
5% 3% 23%
2% 18% 17% 14% gy
HER R
[ N ol (2 ) U] b ) b S n ]
0 gf LG @fig& s o 5 3@ $ & &S
-
£ & &P LN @"* CANNC A c,q“d' &
Foge @ s F & @ F & ¢ &£
EANC I Gl A & F
o & » <A & % o
o d}f’ & \\t‘ ¥o.e &
& o ot
SO &

6/7/2017

11



Community Health Issues - 2013

What do you think are the most pressing community health problems in our
community? (2013)
100%
80%

671%
60
a0Fe 33% 18% 27% 3% 2%

7% 16% 1a% 13% 13% 10 5%

205 I I 5% 3% 1y
5 I P a2 2N
@"c é‘? ] %ob \d} _o"e & %.p e‘c &-\ \(&, 'S;\ o":" \\c\ o.} ; ?QH
¥FEF e e ¢S g & F 4
& 3 ¥ i Ny & s f o éo F N
F LS FLETLSSSS
I L O G
¢ & &GP & N &0
B & @ & I
¢ & & v ¥
o ¢

Which of the folawrng ase isses thet affect you and your hosseho'd?

R endsmen sty I 75

Oeaxiehernicnes I 17
Azeuhebor IR AR 1

DegessorNeralientn IR [

Urerpiamestlact slenplaymedt cooonat s N 0%
Letof sizdatetosey I 16%
Fake bk ad oo pargse I |34

Degor doal e RN G

Derestevivience NN 2%

123 54 i3 5% B! 154 1) EE) 2] ] Eu

6/7/2017

12



6/7/2017

Issues Affecting Patient Households

by Insurance Type
--Llh!

Which of the following are issues that affect your household?
{By Insurance Type)

Be
(110,13
aoc%
s i s | |
& Lo P
& \‘ ‘ o . i
4‘& a"b c,\)\t\ ~<\ \\\" \'c" .b\\'-o \.5-‘5 c"é.
A R e
& 3 =
& o5 T F @ & e &
& 2 3 & < ¥ o3 &
‘\c." a“—‘- = QQ.Q 4‘\0%
e ™~ <F
(,Lé

| Medi-Cal  ®mEmployer-Based &8 Medicare

Issues Affecting Patient Households

Which of the following are issues that affect your household

(by Age}
BO% -
60%
a4
v nl |I il . E |
0% - mi .. l l B I I E ﬂ
& o < e
) &é\ '>'°° @efa o&g (Q\"b é\ t.'b '\.’,_,0 < (&3'
; b& ‘\& Cf" '{\ é‘\ e? \6‘ L
e &7 3 & A
& & N o (] .
Qf o a8 \'-;,"-'3' E&Q &@ & oo‘(‘ ‘!;S*‘\
0@*‘ & & 9 N o*

m18-40 m41-64 mESH

13



Perceptions About Local Health Services
I o e s o R et e i it i e

“Please indicate whether you strongly agree, agree, disagree or strongly disogree
with the statements below.” {1 = Strongly Disagree, 4 = Strongly Agree)

Tool  MedCal PO Medcar AT ARAAL peges,

Residents know about and value
local medical providersiclinics
| The quality of care provided by

287 298 258 309 272 276 324

| local medical providers/clinics is 285 295 266 i 2N 274 318

|_high

| Having local medical providers is

i ntto the community a7 374 3.80 38 374 an 388
Having a local bospital is important

| 10 the community ki) 176 372 378 3N 372 383

Stakeholder Interviews

6/7/2017

14



6/7/2017

Stakeholder Interview Overview
— .

13 stakeholder interviews:
o Jason Allen, Dean of Students/Vice Principal, Butte Volley Unified School District

o Vanessa Jenes, Principal, Tulelake High School

o Jim Hamlin, intermountain Rotary Club [Burney], former Mayers Memorial Hospital boord
member

Greg Hawkins, Superintendent, Fall River School District

Kevin Kromer, CEQ, Modoc Medical Center

Louvis Ward, CEQ, Moyers Memorial Hospital District

Stacy Sphar, Deputy Director of Public Health, Modoc County Health Services

Margarat Kislivk, Executive Director, Northern Region, Parinership HealthPlan of California
Christy Asmussen, Director, Big Valley Family Resource Center (Bieber)

Cindy Dodds, Executive Directar, Tri-County Community Network {Burney)

Assemblyman Bricn Dohle, 1" Assembly District

Dave lones, CEQ, Mountain Valleys Health Centers

Greta Ellion, CEQ, Canby Family Practice

O0DOoOoooDoaogoOoOao

Interviews addressed perspectives on access fo care, community health issves
and priorities for future initiatives and new services

Community Health Issues

EAE ) S

All stakeholders described substance use as a core
community health issue that breeds other health and social
issues

Several stakeholders underscored generational poverty and
longstanding lack of employment opportunities as
underlying issves

Unemployment/Paverty

¥

Substonce Use

15



Community Health Issues

breakdown of families and childhood trauma

“Mental health and childhood trouma, it is absolutely an issue, I is on the rise — the
couse is drug abuse... When you look at the trauma that these kids hove been through
it is astounding. It is really difficult for them lo make it, A lot of it is becouse they are
coming from broken ond re-broken homes.” — Fall River School Official

“We have lots of kids who come from homes where drugs and aleohel are very
prevalent so there is a lot of uncertainty for them. A loi of kids are being cored for by
family members becouse their birth parents are not functioning.... Over the last 10
yeors it has definitely gotten worse.” — Butte Valley School Official

“Mental heolth is o growing need [at our school].... We have 320 kids at school but
we hove 32 kids on the behovioral heolth caseload and it is continuing to grow.... It is

the result of olcohol and drug abuse ond the home environment”. — Tulelake School
Official

A generation of poverty, unemployment and drug/ alcohol use contributing to

Community Health Issues

g | S————— _— B e

“It just seems that kids have no support af home. The parents might be
on drugs, not a lot of food, it is crazy when you talk fo the teachers
what they put up with teday. | would say that 50% of our kids
struggle with different issues.” — Burney Community Leader

“I think a ot of it boils down to porenting and the lack of engagement
at home. A lot of these behaviors are learned and cyclical... The
service providers like [medical providers], schools and lfaw
enforcement, we are all deing our best but we can't have a major
impact if the parents aren't engaged to do something different.” —
Modoc Medical Provider

6/7/2017

16



Community Health Issues

I

Perception of increased homelessness and erime due fo drug and alcohol abuse

“These folks are living out in the woods.... We are seeing a lot of mental health issues
with the homeless. We don't reolly hove ony services in cur community for this."
— Burney Community Leader

“We hove had discussions here locally about what we perceive lo be an increase in
homelessness.... And they ore perpefrating a bunch of property crimes... From our
anecdotal information it loaks like it is universally tied o addiction.” — Burney /Fall
River Social Service Provider

“I'm not sure whot’s going on but I'm hearing slories of families living in vacont homes
or in the woods. Squalters in vacant rentals.... There is o lot of uncertainty about who
they are and whot they are doing.... They are olso sieoling and breaking things." = Fall
River School Official

Community Health Issues

1

Rapid proliferation of marijuana cultivation operations
exacerbating community health and social issves

More transients
More permissive environment for youths
Children in and out of schools

1 Qutsiders buying up affordable property

6/7/2017

17



Community Health Issues

|| et S R = VERA O i s S0t |

High rates of mental health issues persist in the
community from drug abuse, tfrauma and
isolation

Chronic illness remains a notable health issue,
particularly for older adults

Access to Care

T _ — R e T —
Primary Care Physicians: Recruiting ond retaining physicians remains a

significant challenge in every community. The lack of a physician workforce
makes caring for complex and chronically ill individuals more difficult;

Labor and Delivery: The nearest labor and delivery service is more than
on hour from every local community and is dentified as a major gap in
service;

Drug Prevention and Treatment: Despite the severity of need, local drug
prevention and treatment services are essentially unavailable in CA299
communities, including detox, inpatient treatment, residential treatment,
counseling and education/prevention services.

Mental Health Services: Outpatient mental health services (e.g. counseling)
have improved somewhat with the addition of counselors and use of tele-
psychiatry, but o shortage still exists. Severe shortages persist for crisis and
inpatient psychiatric services;

6/7/2017

18



Access to Care

. |

_— e e

Services fo Suppor! Families and Treat Childhood Trauma: Schools,
families and children lack stoffing, rescurces and programs to address the
growing challenge of childhood trauma and family instability;

Home Health, Assisted Living and Specially for Seniars: Central needs
omong seniors include home health and assisted living services to help keep
seniors out of a nursing home, as well as, local access {and transportation)
to specialty services that address chronic illness;

Specialty Access: Local specialty services remain non-existent, but there is
a perception that access to care has improved due to the Medi-Cal
expansion and tronsition to Medi-Cal managed core, and;

Dental Services: Dental services are extremely limited in every community,
including pediatric dental access.

Priorities to Address

=

Sufficient and consistent primary care physician staffing;

Expanded services to prevent and treat drug abuse,
including pain management;

New services and resources to treat childhood trauma and
promote a healthy home environment;

Local labor and delivery services, and;

Senior support services that promote seniors staying at home
and targeted specialty services for aging adults/seniors.

6/7/2017

19



Priorities to Address
1 Lo vim !

= Primary Care Physicians a al

0 Recruiting and retaining primary care physicians a barrier in every
setting

o Mid-levels provide access but not care for complex or chronically ill

Expanded drug prevention and treatment
o Pain manogement/alternative therapy

o Drug prevention and education programs for youth

o Local transitional trectment options for those exiting inpatient/residential
treatment

0 Local, affordable detox

O

Increased drug counseling

Priorities to Address

e

New services/resources to treat childhood trauma
and promote a healthy home environment
O School-based mental health/counseling services

o Intensive family /home-based services to promote stable and
healthy home environments

0 Programs to assess and treat Adverse Childhood
Experiences

o Multi-field/agency partnerships {schools, law enforcement,
MH/SUD, social services) to target intertwined issues of
poverty, drug use and home environment

6/7/2017

20



Priorities to Address

|| S e, ST N T B MU A LT R e 8 2 e |

Local labor and delivery services
0 An hour or more for all CA299 communities

0 “It is really hard fo build a community of families if you have
fo go 100 miles for that service” — Elected Official

Senior support services to promote staying at home

and targeted specialty care

O Home health, assisted living to keep seniors at home

0 Local specialty and/or transportation to specialty care for
s5eniors

6/7/2017

21






